M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 05, 2003
9:02 AM

TAPES

SFC-03 # 15, Side A
SFC 03 # 15, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Gary WI ken convened the neeting at approxinmately 9:02 AM
PRESENT

Senator Gary W1 ken, Co-Chair
Senator Lyda Green, Co-Chair
Senat or Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Senator Ben Stevens

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Al so Attendi ng: REPRESENTATI VE NANCY DALHSTROM KI MBERLY HANCER,
Staff to Representative Nancy Dahlstrom DAVID ANTHONY MJURROW
Guest Page; COL. CRAIG CAWPBELL, Adjutant GCeneral/Comm ssioner,
Departnent of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs; JOHN CRAMER, Director,
Division of Adm nistrative Services, Departnent of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs; TOM LAWSON, Director, D vision of Admnistrative
Services, Departnent of Community and Econom c Devel opnent; EDDY
JEANS, Manager, School Finance and Facilities Section, D vision of
Educati on Support Services, Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnment; N CO BUS, Adm nistrative Services Manager, D vision of
Support Services, Departnent of Natural Resources; MARY S| ROKY,
Legi sl ative Liaison, Departnent of Environmental Conservation; TOM
VWRI GHT, Staff to Representative John Harris; KIM DUKE, Executive
Director, Arctic Power

Attending via Teleconference: From an Ofnet Site: AL ADAMS,
Vol unt eer and Co-chair of Arctic Power

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

SB 20- BOARD OF MARI NE PI LOTS

SFC- 03 (1) 03/ 05/ 03



A conmttee substitute was adopted, and the bill reported from
Committee.

HB 74- EXTEND BOARD OF NURSI NG

The Committee heard testinony from the sponsor and reported the
bill from Commttee.

SB 75- SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRI ATI ONS: FAST TRACK
SB 76- SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRI ATI ONS

The Conmittee heard testinmony fromthe Departnment of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs, the Departnent of Community and Economc
Devel opnent, the Departnent of Natural Resources, and the
Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent. The bills were held
in Committee.

HB 101- APPROP: GRANT TO ARCTI C POAER FOR ANVR

The Committee heard testinony from the sponsor and Arctic Power.
The bill was held in Commttee.

[ NOTE: The recording quality of this tape is poor.]
#sb20

SENATE BI LL NO. 20
"An Act extending the termnation date of the Board of Marine
Pilots; and providing for an effective date."

This was the second hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.

Co-Chair WIlken informed the Conmttee that this |egislation would:
extend the sunset date for the Board of Marine Pilots; maintain the
use of marine pilots on inland and coastal waterways; regulate
licensing and training of marine pilots; and regulate fees. He
conveyed that the D vision of Legislative Audit recommends that the
Board be extended to June 30, 2007.

Co-chair WIlken informed that the proposed conmittee substitute
requires drug testing of marine pilots, extension of the Board to
June 30, 2007, and exenpts Canadi an Navy and Coast Guard vessels
fromthe marine pilot requirenent.

Co-Chair Geen noved to adopt CS SB 20, 23-LS0274\1 as a working
draft.

SFC- 03 (2) 03/ 05/ 03



There being no objections, the Commttee Substitute was ADOPTED as
a working draft.

Senat or O son asked whether |anguage relating to vessel |ength,
specifically yachts, is included in the conmmttee substitute.

Co-Chair WIlken clarified that, subsequent to the first Conmttee
hearing on this bill, it was determ ned that yacht owners should
neet with the US Coast Guard to address concerns regardi ng such
issues as the requirenent for marine pilots to be onboard yachts
exceeding a specified length. He stated that the issue would be
addressed in separate |egislation provided that yacht owners and
the US Coast CGuard effectively address the issue.

Senator O son remarked that this i ssue nust be resol ved.

Co-chair Wl ken asserted that nelding the Coast Guard’ s concerns
with the potential for economc growh resulting from increased
yacht traffic in the State is a “conpelling” situation. However, he
reenphasi zed that yacht owners nust address the issue with the
Coast Cuard.

Co-Chair Geen noved to report the bill from Comrittee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

There being no objection, CS for SB 20 (FIN REPORTED from
Committee with a previous $111,500 fiscal note dated February
5,2003 fromthe Departnment of Community and Econom c Devel opnent.

#hb74

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 74(FIN) (efd add)
"An Act extending the termnation date of the Board of
Nur si ng; and providing for an effective date."

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.

Co-Chair WIl ken explained that this |egislation would extend the
Board of Nursing for eight years, as recommended by the D vision of
Legi slative Audit.

REPRESENTATI VE NANCY DALHSTROM affirned that this | egislation would
extend the Board of Nursing until June 30, 2011. She nentioned that
the representation on the Board is defined in Al aska statutes and
that the Governor appoints Board nenbers. She explained that such

SFC- 03 (3) 03/ 05/ 03



thi ngs as conducting investigations regardi ng conpl aints agai nst
nurses and the establishment of mninmm education and work
requi renents for nurses are duties of the Board. She stated that
the “inpeccable” record of the Board and the cost of conducting an
audit warrant the length of the extension recommendati on.

KI MBERLY HANGER, Staff to Representative Nancy Dahl strom i nforned
the Conmttee that the Division of Legislative Audit report dated
August 16, 2002 [copy on file] supports the extension of the Board.
She detailed the findings of the report.

Senat or O son asked whether the field of nurse practitioners has
representation on the Board.

Represent ati ve Dahl strom responded in the negative.

Senat or Bunde asked whether the Board has addressed the State’'s
nur si ng shortage situation.

Representati ve Dahl strom answered that the Board is working with
ot her pertinent boards and organi zations to address the situation.

Senator Hoffman inquired as to the status of Recommendati on Nunber
Two as presented in the Audit Report.

Recommendation 2: The Board of Nursing should develop and
i npl enent a self-evaluation nmonitoring checkli st for
or gani zati ons operating approved certified nurse aide training
progr ans.

Ms. Hanger responded that in response to this recommendation, the
Board is currently holding neetings with the various organi zations
t hat conduct training prograns.

Co-Chair Green noved to report HB 74 from Comm ttee w th individua
reconmendat i ons and acconpanying fiscal note.

There being no objection, CS HB 74 (FIN) (efd add) REPORTED from
Commttee with a previous fiscal note, dated February 28, 2003, in
t he anpbunt of $712.7 fromthe Department of Comunity and Economi c
Devel opnent .

AT EASE 9:13 AM/ 9:15 AM

Co-Chair Geen chaired the remainder of the neeting.

Senator B. Stevens introduced fifteen-year-old DAVI D ANTHONY MJRROW
as guest page. He infornmed the Conmittee that Master Mirrow s

SFC- 03 (4) 03/ 05/ 03



interests include travel, drama, and backpacki ng, and he conti nued
Master Murrow aspires to be involved in international relations,
politics and espionage. He additionally noted that Master Mirrow
woul d be journeying to Mexico to participate in a yearlong Rotary
I nternational Student Exchange Program

#SB75
#sb76

SENATE BILL NO. 75
"An Act maki ng suppl enental and ot her appropriations; anmendi ng
appropriations; and providing for an effective date."

SENATE BI LL NO. 76

"An Act maki ng suppl emental and ot her appropriations; anmendi ng
appropriations; making appropriations to capitalize funds; and
providing for an effective date."

This was the fifth hearing for these bills in the Senate Finance
Conmittee.

Co-chair Geen announced that the Departnment of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs would continue their presentation begun, but not
concl uded, at the March 3, 2003 neeti ng.

Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

SB 76

Section 11(a) and (b)

Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

Conmi ssioner’s Ofice

Structure change to nove Conm ssioner’s Ofice and Unal | ocat ed
Reducti on conponents to National Guard BRU

JOHN CRAMER, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Department of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs stated that this
request would restructure the Departnent to provide the
Comm ssioner with “the latitude to work within the Departnent to
the extent” deened necessary.

CRAI G CAMPBELL, Conmi ssioner, Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans
Affairs and Adjutant General, Al aska National CGuard stated that
previous to his term as conm ssioner, the Comm ssioner’s Ofice
operated within the National Guard Budget Review Unit (BRU);
however, he continued, the Legislature nade the decision to renove
the Ofice of the Comm ssioner from the National Guard BRU and

SFC- 03 (5) 03/ 05/ 03



establish a separate “and small” Comm ssioner’s Ofice BRU He
stated that re-establishing the Ofice of the Comm ssioner within
the National Guard BRU woul d provide the Comm ssioner with “nore
| ati tude to nmanage the funds being entrusted” to him specifically
to better coordinate Honel and Security neasures and “better manage
t he fundi ng over the course of a year.”

Senat or Hof f man asked the inportance of approving this request in
t he suppl enmental request process rather than through a FY 04 budget
request.

Comm ssi oner Canpbell reiterated that approval of this request
woul d provide the opportunity to better manage current funding
al l ocations, specifically the funding necessary to sufficiently
devel op and i npl enent Honel and Security measures.

Senator Hoffman asked whether this request would transfer
addi ti onal Departnment funds to Honeland Security in FY 03.

Conmi ssi oner Canpbel | responded that approval of the request would
all ow the Comm ssioner to utilize National Guard funds to devel op
an overall operational plan to coordinate the National Guard’ s
exi sting Honmel and Security responsibilities.

Co-chair G een asked whether the Departnment would continue this
restructuring alignnment in FY 04.

Comm ssi oner Canpbell concurred that the FY 04 budget is being
devel oped in this manner.

SB 76

Section 11(c)

Mlitary Youth Acadeny

Techni cal correction for Ch 130 SLA2002 (SB 345) fiscal note —
correct fund source anounts.

Co-Chair Green stated that this request regards a technical fund
source correction.

AT EASE 9:22 AM/ 9:23 AM

M. Canpbell noted that the backup material provides further
information regarding this request.

Co-Chair Geen understood that this request is to correct an
i naccuracy that occurred during a conference comrittee neeting.

M. Canpbell concurred and stated that the request would not

SFC- 03 (6) 03/ 05/ 03



requi re additional funds.
Section 16(8)
M scel | aneous C ai ns and Stal e-dated Warrants $580. 88
$0.6 general funds

M. Craner stated that this request entails two stale-dated itens
totaling $580. 88.

Department of Comrunity and Econoni ¢ Devel opnent

SB 76

Section 2(a)

Adm n Servi ces

Retroactive section to ratify the transfer of $51,000 fromthe
di saster relief fund back to the comrercial fishing revol ving
loan fund in response to recomendation 20 in the FYO1
Statewi de Single Audit prepared by Legislative Audit.

TOM LAWSON, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Departnent of Community and Econom c Devel opnent inforned the
Commttee that a 2001 Statewi de fiscal audit [copy not provided]
conducted by the Division of Legislative Audit recommended that the
Department submit this request to authorization the return of the
unspent portion of nonies to the Commercial Fish Fund from whence
it originated.

Co- Chair Green asked whether this request would be nore appropriate
as a ratification.

M. Lawson voiced support for addressing the request as a
ratification rather than as a suppl enental request.

Co- Chair Green announced that this request would be reclassified as
a ratification in the upcom ng commttee substitute.

SB 76

Section 2(b)

Capi t al

Section to change RPL 08-3-0104 for Rural Internet Access from

operating to capital
M. Lawson infornmed that this request would formalize the transfer
of a $7.5 mllion grant appropriation fromthe operating budget to
the capital budget to activate a Regul atory Conm ssion of Al aska
(RCA) program aut horized in FY 03.

Co-Chair Green clarified that this is a fund transfer

SFC- 03 (7) 03/ 05/ 03



Senat or Tayl or asked for further information about the RCA program

M. Lawson replied that this programwoul d provide for grants and
partnershi ps between internet carriers and public entities to
provi de high speed Internet service to rural areas of the State.

Senat or Hof f man asked the projected tineframe of the program

M. Lawson responded that the program is proceeding slower than
antici pated; however, he stated, the federal grant application
process would be finalized this spring.

Co-Chair Green asked what occurs once the federal grant is
finalized.

M. Lawson expl ained that once the State/federal grant application
is finalized, the next step would be to distribute the grant
applications to eligible entities. He estimated that the
applications would be distributed in the spring; however, he
asserted that the program woul d not be conpl eted by June 30, 2003.

Co-Chair Geen stated therefore that the program funding would
continue into FY 04.

M. Lawson concurred.

SB 76

Section 2(0Q

| nsur ance

Authority to receive and expend fees paid by licensees for
background checks. The Division of Insurance will then enter

into a contract (RSA) with Departnent of Public Safety who
perfornms the background checks.
$200. 0 Recei pt Supported Services

M. Lawson stated that this request results froma change in the
nmet hodol ogy of collecting fees for insurance industry applications
and background checks. He stated that the Departnent of Public
Saf ety requested this change because of the increase in background
checks being conducted as a result of the terrorist attacks on the
United States on Septenber 11, 2001. He expl ained that, previously,
i nsurance applicants were required to submt two paynents for
services: one to the Departnent of Public Safety for the background
check and one to the Departnment of Comunity and Econom c
Devel opnent for the license; this change, he continued allows
applicants to remit a single paynent for the entire fee to the
Department of Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnment. Therefore, he

SFC- 03 (8) 03/ 05/ 03



concl uded, the Departnent of Community and Econom c Devel opnent
nmust receive authorization to transfer the $200, 000 col | ected for
the Departnent of Public Safety’s background checks.

Co- Chair Green announced that there would be a “correcting entry”
in the final commttee substitute that woul d reduce the Depart nent
of Public Safety budget by $100,000 to reflect the portion of the
fee the Departnment nust pay to a third party for admnistering
background checks.

Senator O son voiced concern that, as a result of the Septenber 11,
2001 terrorist attacks and “other obstacles” presented to the
i nsurance industry, insurance conpanies mght be deterred from
provi ding insurance coverage in Al aska. He asked whether the
Departnent has heard any such indications fromthe industry.

M. Lawson clarified that this request is not generated by an
increase in insurance fees, but rather reflects a change in the fee
process.

Co-Chair Green commented that were there any opposition to this
change, it has not been “publicly” voiced. She infornmed that State
regul ati ons specify that anyone seeking to sell insurance in A aska
must submt to a background check.

Senat or Tayl or asked for confirmation that every insurance agent in
the State is required to undergo a background check.

Co-Chair Geen confirned and stated that background checks have
been a requirenent for many years.

Senat or Tayl or asserted that, while he accepts that attorneys are
requi red to undergo background checks, he is *“incredul ous” that
this requirenment applies to the insurance industry.

Senat or Bunde voiced that witing one check, rather than two, is
“slightly nore user friendly" for the industry.

SB 76

Section 2(d)

I nternational Trade

Authority to receive and expend registration receipts fromthe
Korea USA econom c conference. The 2002 conference was held in
Korea; 2003 wll be in Anchorage. Subsequent years’
conferences will be held in other western states.

$115.0 Statutory Designated Program Recei pts

M. Lawson asked that this request be w thdrawn from consideration

SFC- 03 (9) 03/ 05/ 03



because the 2003 conference has been post poned.

SB 76

Section 2(e) and (f)

Al aska Sci ence and Technol ogy Foundati on

Incone is insufficient to fund appropriation due to stock
mar ket declines. Fund source switch frominconme to endowrent
and a reduction of $6,418.6 in the appropriation, |eaving
aut hori zation of $4.1m

($6, 418.6) Sci/ Tech Endownent

M. Lawson informed the Conmittee that the Alaska Science and
Technol ogy Foundation (ASTF) endowrent revenues have declined due
to financial market conditions. He stated that, as a result, this
request seeks to reduce the authorization funding |evel and change
the funding source. He continued that this is an interimstep as
the programis currently under review.

Senator Taylor verified that existing program obligations and
operating expenses anount to $4.1 mllion.

M . Lawson concurred.

Senat or Tayl or concl uded that authorization of this request would
allow the programto operate through June 30, 2003.

M. Lawson agreed.

SB 76

Ratifications

Section 17(a) (1) (A

AR 56381-02 (Delta Junction Econom c Recovery)
$562. 95 general funds

SB 76

Ratifications

Section 17(a)(1)(B)

AR 56385-02 (Rural Utility Mgt.)
$0. 83 general funds

M. Lawson stated that this request involves federal grant program
expenses originating in 1987.

Department of Education and Early Devel opnent

SB 76
Section 5(a)
School s for the Handi capped

SFC- 03 (10) 03/ 05/ 03



Qut of State Placenent educational cost increase due to
i ncreased nunber of clients and increased | ength of stay.
$366. 8 general funds

EDDY JEANS, WManager, School Finance and Facilities Section,
Di vi sion of Education Support Services, Departnent of Education and
Early Developnent infornmed the Conmttee that this request is
generated by the additional cost of placing handi capped children in
out - of - St at e educati onal prograns.

Co- Chair Green asked whether the programincludes psychiatric and
disability treatnent.

M. Jeans replied that these two categories are included in the
program

M. Jeans stated that the Division of Famly and Youth Services
(DFYS) admnisters this program that provides treatnent for
children who are wards of the State. He explained that because the
State does not have the ability to teach these students, they are
provided treatnment in out-of-State facilities. He continued that
the increased cost results from an increase in the nunber of
students in the programand an increase in the total nunber of days
at the facility.

Co- Chair Green asked whether these children qualify for Medicaid
cover age.

M. Jeans replied that, while Medicaid would provide for nedica
expenses, these expenses result from educational needs.

Co-Chair G een asked whether the Departnent could identify the
reason for the increase in the nunber of youth being served in the
program

M. Jeans stated that the reason i s unknown.

Co-Chair Green suggested that the ability of private physicians to
enroll youth in the program through the auspice of the Denali
Ki dCare program m ght be a cause. She stated that this issue would
be addressed. She asked for verification that the increase in the
programis the result of an increase in the nunber of students and
their length of stay in the program

M. Jeans concurred.

SB 76
Section 5(b)

SFC- 03 (11) 03/ 05/ 03



Foundati on

General fund reduction due to prelimnary actuals for
foundati on program that reconciles initial October student
count to the electronic data.

(%6, 728.8) general funds

M. Jeans stated that this surplus of funds in the School
Foundation Fornula Fund account is the result of a |ower than
expected final count of students in the public school system

Co-Chair G een asked whether these funds would | apse at the end of
the fiscal year if they remained in the suppl enental budget.

M. Jeans stated they woul d.

SB 76

Section 15(b) and (c)

Debt

Reduce debt retirenent fund appropriation for school debt
rei mbur senent by anount of FY2002 cigarette tax carry forward
and increased tax collections.

(%$2,593.9) Debt RF

I ncrease  School Fund appropriation for school debt
rei nbursenent by anmount of FY2002 cigarette tax carry forward
and increased collections.

$2,593.9 School Fund

School construction rei nbursenent estimate has decreased from
56,378.4 to 52,536.0, a reduction of 3,842.4 needed to
capitalize the debt retirenment fund. That anount plus the
2,593.9 debt retirenent fund reducti on above is the amount the
debt retirenment fund is overcapitalized in FYO03.
($10, 278.7) Total Funds

(%6, 436.3) general funds

($3,842.4) Debt RF

M. Jeans stated that this request reflects a reduction in the debt
retirement fund as the result of a funding allocation overage as
well as the receipt of cigarette tax revenue allocated to the
Department in excess of projections.

Co-Chair Geen clarified that these itens offset each other.
M. Jeans clarified that the first entry reflects the overall
reduction in the debt retirenment programand that the second entry

specifies the reduction in general funds needed to support the debt
retirement fund as the result of the transfer of excess cigarette

SFC- 03 (12) 03/ 05/ 03



tax revenue received by the Departnent.
AT EASE 9:45 AM/ 9:46 AM

SB 76

Section 16(3)

Adm n Services

M scel | aneous C ai ns and Stal e-dated Warrants $5, 107. 28
$5.1 general funds

M. Jeans stated that this request is the result of a |ate copier
billing.

Senat or Hof f man asked whether the action specified in Section 15
(b) and (c) would increase the funding required in FY 04.

M. Jeans stated that this request woul d not inpact FY 04 needs as
it adjusts the FY 03 authorizations based on current year
entitlenments.

Senat or Tayl or asked the total savings anmount resulting fromthe
reducti on of debt reinbursenent expenses and the | owered schoo
student enrol |l nent figures.

M. Jeans responded that the actual reduction in the debt
rei mbursement program is $3.8 million, and that a fund source
change of “up to another $5 million” further reduces the anmount of
general funds required for the debt reinbursenment program He
continued that there is a savings of $6.7 mllion in the schoo
foundati on fundi ng program al |l ocati on.

Senat or Tayl or specified, therefore, that the general fund could
receive a credit of approximately $12 mlli on.

M. Jeans agreed.

Co-chair Geen restated that the FY 04 budget for the debt
rei mbur senent program woul d be i ndependent fromthis request.

M. Jeans verified that the Departnment’s FY 04 debt rei nbursenent
program budget is viewed “as separate transaction.” He continued
that this request applies to the FY 03 budget appropriation and the
FY 03 Departnent resources.

Departnent of Natural Resources

SB 76
Section 12(a)

SFC- 03 (13) 03/ 05/ 03



Recorder’s O fice

| ncreased costs to process heavy vol une of nortgage refinance
activity and increased postage and supplies costs.

$149. 1 Recei pt Supported Services

Nl CO BUS, Admnistrative Services Mnager, Division of Support
Services, Departnment of Natural Resources stated that this request
woul d provide for increased workload and operating costs in the
Recorder’s Ofice due to an increase in nortgage refinanci ng cases.
He stated that, historically, the average nunber of nortgages
recorded each year is 400,000; however, he noted, the nunber this
year has exceeded 1,000,000. He referred to a handout titled
“Recorder’s Ofice increase in Docunent Size (Inmage Count)” [copy
on file] that depicts the increase. He stated that the Departnent
hired non-permanent staff to address the backl og.

SB 76

Section 12(b)

Par ks Managenent

Increased fees for City of Kodiak park naintenance contract
$4.0 Statutory Designated Program Receipts

M. Bus infornmed that this request woul d address the increased cost
of maintaining a State Park.

SB 76

Section 12(c)

Capi t al

Nat i onal Coastal Wetlands Conservation grant pass thru to
Juneau for purchase of wetlands near Herbert River.

$553. 0 federal funds

M. Bus stated that these funds are a pass-through federal

Departnent of the Interior grant to the Gty and Borough of Juneau
(CBJ) to purchase a parcel of |and.

SFC 03 # 15, Side B 09:53 AM

M. Bus stated that the Departnent oversees the transaction, and he
noted that the CBJ Mayor urges the Conmittee to support this
request .

Co-Chair Green asked why the D vision of Legislative Budget and
Audit (LB&A) initially disapproved this request.

M. Bus noted that the initial LB&A response requested the CBJ to

SFC- 03 (14) 03/ 05/ 03



approve an ordi nance endorsing this |land transaction. He noted that
the ordinance would be finalized at an upcom ng CBJ Assenbly
nmeet i ng.

M. Bus responded to a question posed by Senator Bunde by
specifying that this one-tinme pass through grant transaction would
not result in any adm nistration revenue to the Departnent.

SB 76

Ratifications

Section 17(b) and (c)

Fire Suppression

FY2002 Fire Suppression costs

AR37313-02 Fire General Fund and AR37311-02 Fire Federal
Recei pts

$13, 340, 900. 00 general funds

$ 3,000, 000. 00 federal funds

M. Bus stated that this ratification request provides for May and
June 2002 fire suppression expenses.

Department of Environnental Conservation

SB 75

NEW Sect i on

Air Quality

Feb 26 And: Legal services for Red Dog Mnes air permt
di sput e

$100. 0 general funds

MARY Sl ROKY, Legislative Liaison, Departnment of Environnental
Conservation explained that in 1998 the Departnent issued air
quality permts for an existing and a new di esel generator at the
Red Dog M ne. She infornmed that these permts were subsequently
objected to and bl ocked by the federal Environnental Agency (EPA).
She furthered that this request results from | egal proceedings
whereby the Departnent challenged that EPA determ nation. She
stated that a favorable ruling is expected in the near future.

Co-Chair Geen clarified, therefore, that this request is for |egal
f ees.

Senat or B. Stevens asked whether the Departnent would be entitled
to legal fee reinbursenent if the State prevail ed.

Ms. Siroky responded that the State would not be entitled to | egal
f ees.

SFC- 03 (15) 03/ 05/ 03



Senat or Bunde asked how nuch noney the State mght receive if it
wins the lawsuit.

Ms. Siroky responded that rather than receive nonetary
conpensation, the State would be granted the authority to issue the
permts.

SB 76

M sc. clains

Section 16(4)

Adm n Services

M scel | aneous C ai n8 and Stal e-dated Warrants $568. 03
$0.6 general funds

Ms. Siroky stated that this is a m scellaneous cl ai mrequest.
AT EASE: 10: 03 AM/ 10: 03 AM

Co-Chair Geen stated that this concludes the departnent
presentations for the supplenmental bills.

Co-chair Green ordered the bills HELD in Conmittee.
#hb101

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 101(FIN) am

"An Act maki ng special appropriations to pronote the opening
of the Arctic National WIdlife Refuge for oil and gas
exploration and devel opnent; and providing for an effective
date."

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Conmittee.

TOM WRI GHT, Staff to Representative John Harris, presented the bill
to the Conmttee. He explained that this legislation would
appropriate funds to Arctic Power to further their educational
efforts regarding the opening of the Arctic National Wldlife
Ref uge (ANVWR) on the Congressional |level. He stated that the bil
woul d additionally provide funds to the village of Anaktuvuk to
continue their efforts in pronoting ANWR, provide funds to the
Ofice of the Governor; and provide funds to Arctic Power to
devel op nonthly expenditure reports for the Legislature.

Senat or Hof fman asked the purpose of the appropriation to the
Ofice of the Governor.

SFC- 03 (16) 03/ 05/ 03



M. Wight responded that he was unaware of the reason for the
appropri ation.

Senat or Hof f man asked whether a witten request fromthe Ofice of
the Governor is avail able.

M. Wight replied that a letter fromthe Governor was not included
in the packet.

Co-Chair WI ken suggested that a title change be consi dered by the
State House of Representatives to clarify that the area being
considered for exploration and devel opnent is a relatively smal
portion of ANAR referred to as Area 1002. He voiced that
identification of the area in this nmanner mght nore accurately
convey that a small portion of ANWR rather than all of ANVR woul d
be opened to exploration.

M. Wight voiced that the House of Representatives would not be
opposed to this suggestion.

Senat or Hof f man asked whether the nunber of supporting votes in
Congr ess has changed.

M. Wight responded that ANWR is addressed in two pieces of
Congressional |egislation: one is the inclusion of Area 1002 in the
Budget Reconciliation Act which is up for a reconsideration vote;
and the other is ANNR s inclusion in the Energy Bill. He specified
that a majority vote and 60 votes, respectively, are required.

Senat or Hof f man asked the latest tally of the support in Congress.

M. Wight responded that the supporting vote tally ranges from 46
to 52 votes; however, he could not verify the actual count.

KIM DUKE, Executive Director, Arctic Power stated that the private
non-profit entity has been coordinating the effort to open ANVR for
approximately ten years. She stated that the State has all ocated
funds to help Arctic Power in this endeavor, and she expressed
optimsm that the circunstances have inproved. She stated that
State fundi ng has provided for such things as Congressional nenber
visitations to ANR as well as all ow ng ANMVR advocates to travel to
other states to explain the project. She stressed that this on-
going effort has benefited the State, and she voiced optim smthat
the effort would be rewarded this year

Senat or Hof fman, noting that this request is $2 mllion | ess than
the original request, asked what itens were omtted.

SFC- 03 (17) 03/ 05/ 03



Ms. Duke voiced that this “conservative” request would allow for
t he continuance of a short-term aggressi ve canpai gn; however, she
asserted, were the effort to be |l engthy, additional appropriations
woul d be sought. She summarized that, while it is difficult to
predi ct the proceedings in Congress, the hope is that the canpaign
woul d be effective.

Ms. Duke continued that in order to be effective, there are no
plans to curtail or elimnate any of the prograns that Arctic Power
conducts. She stated that the canpaign would continue to include
such things as the North Slope tours and the outreach program She
stressed that the funding would be sufficient for a shortened but
aggressive canpaign effort; however, she continued that were this
fundi ng spread over a nine-nmonth or yearlong tinmefrane, it would be
i nsufficient.

Senator O son questioned whether this “conservative anount” of
funding, as conpared to historically higher levels of funding,
m ght jeopardi ze the effectiveness of the canpaign.

Ms. Duke responded that Arctic Power woul d pursue the canpaign with
the assunption that additional funding would be forthcom ng. She
reiterated that the decision was nmade to conduct an aggressive

canpai gn.

Senat or Bunde asked whether Congressional visits to ANWR have
historically occurred in July.

Ms. Duke responded that tours have been conducted as early as
March. She conmunicated that the Ofice of the Governor extends
invitations to Congressional nenbers, and that Arctic Power then
coordi nates the tour.

Senat or Bunde voi ced support of the program

Senator Hof frman inquired as to the type of docunentation that would
be supplied to the Legislature.

Ms. Dukes expl ained that Arctic Power would continue to submt the
nonthly reports to the Legislature, the Governor and to Al aska’s
Congressional delegation as required in the grant. She nentioned
that, as required, expense reports are submtted for reinbursenent
and audits of the program are conducted. She stated these records
are public.

Senat or Hoffman voiced that this docunentation is inportant as

there is a “msconception” that docunentation has not been
provi ded.

SFC- 03 (18) 03/ 05/ 03



AL ADAMS, Vol unteer and Co-Chair of Arctic Power and forner State
Senator, testified via teleconference from an offnet site in
Washi ngton, DC. He stated that the campaign to open ANWR is a
coordinated effort in conjunction with such entities as the Ofice
of the CGovernor, associated industry and | abor unions, and Al aska's
Congr essi onal del egation. He opined that while this |lower |evel of
fundi ng m ght hanper the process, the Arctic Power canpai gn woul d
aggressively pursue the additional votes required to open Area
1002.

The bill was HELD in Conmittee.
#

ADJ QURNIVENT

Co-Chair Lyda G een adjourned the neeting at 10:17 AM

SFC- 03 (19) 03/ 05/ 03



